HONOLULU AUTHORITY FOR RAPID TRANSPORTATION
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ADDENDUM NO. 1
TO THE
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FOR THE
HONOLULU RAIL TRANSIT PROJECT
COMPLEX REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS AND
LITIGATION SUPPORT CONTRACT
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. RFP-HRT-956114
ISSUED: March 10, 2016
NOTICE TO PRIORITY-LISTED OFFERORS:

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the above-referenced Request for Proposals
No. RFP-HRT-956114 (RFP), and it shall amend the said RFP in the following respects:

Questions and Responses

The following questions were timely received in the Transit Mailbox. The responses
provided by the Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation (HART) are as follows and
are made a part of the RFP:

Question #1

There are contradicting instructions on where to put Exhibit 20 in the proposal. In the
RFP it tells us to include it under Section 5 of the proposal, but in Exhibit 2: proposal
format, it tells us to include it in Section 4. Can you tell me in which section and what
order Exhibit 20 should be in?

Response #1

Exhibit 20 is to be included in Section 4 of the proposal (see Exhibit 2, Section 4).
Section 6.6 b) iii of the Instructions to Offerors (ITO) discusses the intent of
Exhibit 20, Non-Collusion Affidavit.

Question #2

Do we need to submit an Exhibit 7 form for all participants of the proposal, or of all
equity partners at the firm?
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Response #2
Exhibit 7 shall be completed by each Principal Participant. A Principal

Participant means any of the following entities: (a) the Offeror; (b) an individual
firm, all general partners, or joint venture members of the Offeror; and (c) all
persons and legal entities holding (directly or indirectly) a 15% or greater interest
in the Offeror.

Question #3
The RFP references a page limit, but does not state the page limit number. What is the

page limit and what is included in the page limit?

Resgohse #3
There is no prescribed page limit.

Questions #4
For Exhibit 10, do we include awards given to the individual attorneys included in this

proposal, or general Firm awards?

Response #4
Exhibit 10, Past Performance may include awards given to the firm(s) and/or

awards give to individual attorneys as appropriate.

Question #5
The RFP states that HART is seeking negotiating assistance and litigation support, but
does not state that HART requires someone to appear in the litigation. Can you please
clarify if an attomey will need to appear in Hawaii?

Response #5
Please refer to ITO Section 1.2. As may be requested, the Contractor may have to

represent HART in eminent domain litigation, which would require court
appearances.

Daniel A. Grabauskas
Executive Director and CEO
Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation
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